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From: Tara Gunson
To: "Peter Scholz"
Subject: RE: 148971
Date: October-26-18 12:31:00 PM


CIRNAC, NWB and KIA will not split the permits and licences (we tried that first). Solstice will be
issued their own permits and licences and Dunnedin will amend the current ones. But if neither
company has to go through NPC and NIRB that’s great, it will save a lot of time and work.
I will just submit our correspondence to CIRNAC, NWB and KIA and I am sure it will be sufficient.
Thanks!
Tara
 


From: Peter Scholz [mailto:pscholz@nunavut.ca] 
Sent: October-26-18 12:28 PM
To: Tara Gunson
Subject: RE: 148971
 
I would advise coordinating the file splits with Dunedin
 
Peter Scholz, MA MCIP PMP
Senior Planner
Nunavut Planning Commission
P.O. Box 419 Arviat, NU  X0C 0E0
Ph:   (867) 857-2242
Cel: (587) 876-1663
Fax:    (867) 857-2380
www.nunavut.ca
 


From: Tara Gunson [mailto:tgunson@apexgeoscience.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 1:15 PM
To: Peter Scholz <pscholz@nunavut.ca>
Subject: RE: 148971
 
Hi Peter, I do not have access to Dunedin Ventures Inc. NPC files. I have only been commissioned by
Solstice to do their permitting. Dunnedin will be submitting their own project amendments to
remove the overlapping permits etc.
Did you want me to give you a call? Maybe might make it easier to discuss.
Thanks again.
Tara
 


From: Peter Scholz [mailto:pscholz@nunavut.ca] 
Sent: October-26-18 12:09 PM
To: Tara Gunson
Subject: RE: 148971
 
Then please close this file, open the appropriate other file relating to the work to be undertaken by
this new company, and specify and differences in the project.
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
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 12:04 PM
To: Peter Scholz <pscholz@nunavut.ca>
Subject: RE: 148971
 
Great! I do need to submit something formally in writing to CIRNAC, NWB and the KIA as it is stated
right in the applications. Can you please send me a formal response. Sorry I don’t feel comfortable
submitting you initial response as it will be going on their public registries L
Thanks again.
Tara
 


From: Peter Scholz [mailto:pscholz@nunavut.ca] 
Sent: October-26-18 10:52 AM
To: Tara Gunson
Subject: RE: 148971
 
I would withdraw your application.  Same permit different company should not be a problem with
anyone.
 
Thanks.
 
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
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 11:49 AM
To: Peter Scholz <pscholz@nunavut.ca>
Subject: RE: 148971
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Hi Peter,
My apologies, we were under the impression that because Solstice is a new company that has never
held a permit or licence they would be required to be screened by NPC and NIRB. Technically all the
projects that I have submitted in the past were screened before as numerous other companies have
worked on the same area prior to the current company. Is this one not required because Solstice is a
spin out company of Dunnedin?
Do you need me to respond formally on the NPC messages board or is our communication
sufficient.
Thanks for the clarification.
Tara
 
 


From: Peter Scholz [mailto:pscholz@nunavut.ca] 
Sent: October-26-18 10:36 AM
To: Tara Gunson
Subject: RE: 148971
 
You’ve done enough of these to know to have  included this information on the original application.
 
If all the activities are already screened, I would just proceed.  IF NWB or INAC or KivIA wants a
conformity, we’ll deal with it then.  It’s the same project under a different name.
 
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
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 11:24 AM
To: Peter Scholz <pscholz@nunavut.ca>
Subject: FW: 148971
 
Hi Peter,
Solstice is actually a spin out company of Dunedin Ventures Inc. and they are pretty much doing the
exact same work that was previously reviewed and approved for Dunnedin’s Kahuna Diamond
Project permits/licences (NPC file numbers 148166, 148367 and 148649; NIRB file number 15EN028;
CIRNAC Land Use Permit N2015C0019, NWB water licence 2BE-KDP1722 and Kivalliq Inuit
Association Land Use Licences KVL315B01 and KVRW16F01). The only real difference is the Solstice
is exploring for Gold and Dunnedin is exploring for Diamonds.
How do you think we should proceed? Ie. Did you want me to state all this in the NPC application
messages?
Thanks for your help as always!
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Tara
 


From: Terry Bursery [mailto:tbursey@solsticegold.com] 
Sent: October-26-18 9:52 AM
To: tgunson@apexgeoscience.com
Subject: Fwd: 148971
 


Begin forwarded message:


From: Peter Scholz <pscholz@nunavut.ca>
Date: October 26, 2018 at 10:48:55 AM CDT
To: "tbursey@solsticegold.com" <tbursey@solsticegold.com>
Subject: 148971


Our background check indicates this project may be a continuation of existing projects,
with a different company.  Please indicate all previous relevant NPC and NIRB files and
specifically describe if this project is different in some manner than works already
underway.
 
Peter Scholz, MA MCIP PMP
Senior Planner
Nunavut Planning Commission
P.O. Box 419 Arviat, NU  X0C 0E0
Ph:   (867) 857-2242
Cel: (587) 876-1663
Fax:    (867) 857-2380
www.nunavut.ca
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